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From: Robert Spitzer <RES@morlawnj.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:26 AM
To: Comments Mailbox
Subject: [External]lNew Court Proposal for comment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Morning:

https://www.njcourts.gov/notices/2021/n210716a.pdf?c=MKz

Hopefully this email finds you well.

Please accept this correspondence as a formal Comment to the proposal that Civil Motions and Court Conferences will
proceed remotely. As an active litigator, | believe that this is an unwise decision that will serve as a detriment to all
litigators and younger attorneys. It would be my suggestion that unless all parties consent to a proceeding take place
remotely, that when feasible, formal Court proceedings resume in person.

Best regards and stay safe,
Rob

MacNeill Robert E. Spitzer

Counselor at Law

O’Neill (973) 409-6600 | res@morlawnj.com
R.IVCICS www.morlawnj.com

240 Cedar Knolls Road, Suite 104, Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise
protected by law. The information is solely intended for the named addressee (or a person responsible for delivering it
to the addressee). If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, print, retain,
copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and delete it from your computer.





